

School Community Council

Agenda 11/7/2018

- Welcome
- Minutes 10/3/2018
 - Term ends May 2019: Chair: Kassie Welch, Myriam Alba
 - Term ends May 2020: Jenna Olson, Shanna Black, Vice Chair: Vera Dutton, Elisa Rogers
- Meeting dates:
 - December 5th
 - January 9th
 - February 6th
 - April 3rd
 - May 1st
- Comprehensive Services
- Pre ACT
- School Improvement Plan (trustlands and Title 1)
- Sports celebrations
- Student enrollment
- Attendance system
- Midterm 11/16/2018
- Calendar
- Other

Minutes for School Community Council Meeting Monticello High School 10/3//2018 3:30

October Monticello High School Community Council Minutes

Attendance: Kassie Welch, Elisa Rogers, Shanna Black, Jeff Hunt, William Clayson, and Jenna Olson

Minutes Reviewed: Digital Citizenship should be done by a guest speaker brought to us by Lori Maughan. Is his name Colin Kartchner? Suicide prevention and digital citizenship will be reviewed by this guest speaker. The majority of the committee thought that we shouldn't wait until then for digital citizenship.

Jeff Hunt:

Hope Squad Community Suicide Prevention Meeting Band Concert 29th. Monthly activity "Pet a Puppy Day". They helped with concessions at the movie night. San Juan Youth Coalition looking for activities that they could present at. Sterling scholar has asked Monticello to host the competition this year. This competition will be held in Price. Sterling Scholar needs judges willing to drive to Price. Fafsa night will be held on October 30th @ 6 p.m. Pre ACT October 23 for all 10th graders.

Reading class changes - We bought 150 testing licenses using the Reading Inventory program. Students will be able to test out of the class when they have reached a certain benchmark decided by the Language Arts faculty.

School Improvement Plan- Study hall teachers, if teachers are absent students time might not get everything done. Aleks being used as an intervention and an extensions for Math.

Digital Safety Plan - a possibility of watching the uen videos during one of the assigned courses. Netsafe is a possibility. Seniors are a problem, how could we get all the seniors together? Maybe at a beginning of the year assembly.

Buckaroo Cup - Spencer Knudsen is keeping a running tally of all grades points. The incentives are helping to support a productive environment. Mr. Clayson mentioned that maybe we need to shorten the amount of time before a reward. Pep assembly could be a place where there could be an award.

Booster Club - Homecoming parade was a little sad. Shanna Black brought this concern to the councils attention, and was wondering if there is a way for parents to be involved with homecoming to make things better.

Term ends 10/18/2018

Calendar Items Reviewed

Apparel is being sold at the concessions stand. The new merchandise was admired by all.